October 10, 2008

MEMORANDUM TO: Michael T. Lesar, Chief
Rules and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Office of Administration

FROM: Brian W. Smith, Chief /RA/
Enrichment and Conversion Branch
Fuel Cycle Safety
and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF RENEWAL OF CERTIFICATES OF COMPLIANCE
GDP-1 AND GDP-2 FOR THE U.S. ENRICHMENT
CORPORATION, PADUCAH AND PORTSMOUTH GASEOUS
DIFFUSION PLANTS, PADUCAH KENTUCKY, AND
PORTSMOUTH, OHIO

Enclosed, please find one signed original, and four copies of the subject Federal Register
Notice for transmittal to the Office of the Federal Register for publication. The electronic version
is available in ADAMS.

Office of Administration has been given owner’s rights to the Notice in Agencywide Document
Access and Management System (ADAMS) ML082740551. The documents referenced in the
Notice have been finalized in ADAMS and profiled for public release. The ADAMS accession
numbers for all such documents are provided in the text under “Further Information.”

*

Docket No.: 70-7001 and 70-7002
Certificate Nos.: GDP-1 and GDP-2

Enclosures:
1. One original and four copies

CONTACT: Michael Raddatz, NMSS/FCSS
301-492-3108
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